
 

 
Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should 
contact the Clerk at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting.  
 

AGENDA 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 

Monday, December 11, 2023, 5:30 P.M. 

 

  

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Invocation and Pledge 

4. Announcements 

5. Approval of the Agenda 

6. Approval of the Minutes  

• Regular Meeting held Monday, October 9, 2023 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

7. ANX-C2400048:  Dawson County BOE has petitioned to annex 1.61 acres of TMP 093 005, 

Located at 516 Allen Street with a County Zoning of C-CB (Community Business Commercial 

District) to City Zoning INST (Institutional District).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning 

Commission on December 11, 2023, and City Council on December 18, 2023.  City Council 

for a decision on January 11, 2024. 

8. ZSP C2400063:  Atlanta Motorsports Park, LLC has petitioned to amend the site plan to 

convert the takeout kitchen to a restaurant; located at 20 Duck Thurmond Road (TMP 070 

049 001).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on Monday, December 11, 2023, and 

City Council Monday, December 18, 2023.  City Council for a decision on Thursday, January 

11, 2024. 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORTS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The next scheduled Planning Commission meeting is Monday, January 8, 2024  



MINUTES 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor

Monday, October 9, 2023 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Randy Davis called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Planning Commission Members, Sandy Sawyer, Josh Nichols, Alexis

Noggle, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, Councilmember Liaison John Walden, City Manager Bob Bolz,

Planning Director Jameson Kinley, Building Inspector Clay Moss. Anna Tobolski was absent from the

meeting.

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE: City Manager Bob Bolz led Invocation and pledge.

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS: None

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Motion to approve the agenda made by J. Nichols; second by S.

Sawyer. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

6. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: Motion to approve the regular meeting minutes held on Monday,

August 14, 2023, made by S. Sawyer; second by A. Noggle. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

PUBLIC HEARING 

7. VAR-C2300146: Brooke Walker has petitioned for a reduction in the rear setback for replacing

existing deck steps; located at 109 McGregor Lane (TMP 092B 013 027). Public Hearing Date:

Planning Commission on Monday, October 9, 2023.

Planning Director J. Kinley provided the staff analysis report for the variance request a reduction in

the rear setback.

Chairperson Davis read the variance request and conducted the public hearing. Motion to open the

public hearing made by A. Noggle; second by J. Nichols. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

The following person spoke in favor of the zoning request:

• Brooke Walker ,109 McGregor, Dawsonville, GA- Ms. Walker stated that she purchased the

home in 2019 and the steps already existed. The steps are in need of replacing.

No one spoke in opposition to the request. 

Motion to close the public hearing made by A Noggle; second by J. Nichols. Vote carried 

unanimously in favor. 

S. Sawyer made a motion to approve VAR-C2300146; second by A. Noggle. Vote carried

unanimously in favor.

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORTS: Next Planning Commission Meeting is Monday, November 13, 

2023. 

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:38 p.m. made by A. Noggle; second by J. Nichols. 

Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

Page 1 of 2





 
 

APPLICANT:   Dawson County Board of Education  

CASE #:   ANX – C2400048 

REQUEST:    Annex into the City  

LOT SIZE:   +/- 1.61 acres 

CO CURRENT ZONING: C-CB (Community Business Commercial District) 

PROPOSED ZONING   INST (Institutional District) 

LOCATION:   516 Allen Street  

TAX MAP PARCEL:  093 005 

PUBLIC HEARING DATES:  Planning Commission – Monday, December 11, 2023 

    City Council – Monday, December 18, 2023 

APPLICANT PROPOSAL 

Dawson County Board of Education has petition to annex 1.61 acres into the city, located at 516 Allen Street, 

TMP 093 005.  Current county zoning C-CB (Community Business Commercial District) to city zoning of INST 

(Institutional District).   

SURROUNDING PROPERTIES 

Adjacent Land Uses Existing zoning Existing Use 

North INST Institutional  

South R-3 Single-Family Residential  

East R-3 Single-Family Residential 

West R-3 Single-Family Residential  

 
HISTORY 
Dawson County Board of Commissioners considered the request of the proposed annexation on November 16, 
2023, and had no objection to the annexation.   
  

CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

Planning Staff Report 



PICTURES OF PROPERTY  

 

 

  



AERIAL VIEW 

 











EXHilllT A 

All that tract or parcel ofland lying and being partially in Land Lois 372 and 428, Notth half, the 
13 th District, 1 st Section, City of Dawsonville, Dawson County, Georgia, consisting <if 1.610 
acres and being more pmiicularly described according to a survey for Dawson County Board of 
Educalion, prepared by Richard Webb and Associates, befog signed by Richard J. Webb, 
Georgia Registered Land Surveyor #2507, dated February 2, 2005 as follows: 

Beginning at an iron phl set at the intersection of the southerly right-Qf-way line of Allen Street 
(a variable right-of-way) and the westerly right-of-way line of Perimeter Road (an 80' right-of
way), said iron pin being the POINT OF BEGINNING, thence travel along the westerly right-of
way line of Perimeter Road South 15 <legrces 16 minutes 01 seconds West a distance of 19.22 
feet to a right-of-way monument; tl1cncc continue along said right-of-way line North 74 degrees 
44 minutes 50 seconds West a distance of 15.59 feet to a right-of-way monument; thence 
conlinue along said right-of-way line South 15 degrees 21 minutes 11 seconds West a distance of 
26.22 feet to a right-of-way monument; thence continue along said right-ot:.way line South 73 
degrees 41 minutes 48 seconds East a distance of 15.45 feet lo a right-of-way monument; thence 
continue along said right of-way line South 15 degrees 16 minutes 01 seconds West a distance of 
245.97 feet lo an iron pin set; thence leaving said right-of-way line travel North 89 degrees 48 
minutes 55 seconds West a distance of 182.77 feet to a point; thence travel North 10 degrees 45 
minutes 00 seconds West a distance of29l.45 feet to a right-of-way monument on the southerly 
right-of-way line of Allen Street; thence continue along said right-of-way line South 88 degrees 
59 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 314. l 7 feet to an iron pin set and the POINT OF 
BEGfNNING. 







qPublic.net - Dawson County, GA - Repo11: 093 005 https :/ /qpub I ic.schneidercorp. com/ Application.aspx? A ppID=67 6&L. .. 

3 of3 

98 

10 �� 

1 �iM 
98 

------·-----· -- --- ---- ---

jOpen Porch g!>�merclo (0., 

Q I 
i 

10 

I 
1 

No data available for the following modules: Rural land, Conservation Use Rural land, Residential Improvement Information, Mobile Homes, Prebill Mobile Homes. 

The Dawson County Assessor makes every effort to produce the most accurate information 
possible. No warranties, expressed or implied are provided for the data herein, its use or 
interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certified tax roll. All other data is 
subject to change. 
I User Privacv. Policv. I GDPR PrivacY  Notice 
last Data U12load: 10/30/2023, 10:30:11 PM 

Contact Us Developed by 

•.. Schneider 
�JI' GEOSPATIAL. 

10/31/2023, 10:51 AM 





















LETTER OF INTENT 

Atlanta Motorsports Park, LLC respectfully submits this letter of intent outlining 

proposed amendment to the approved site plan. 

The cunent site plan and approved conditional uses were approved April 13, 2009, 

September 19, 2019 and August 21, 2023. AMP's development has become a destination 

attraction for Dawsonville and the sunounding area. The proposed site plan amendment to allow 

a restaurant rather than a takeout kitchen at either the go kart clubhouse or the conference center 

allows AMP to continue and improve the development consistent with the spirit and intent of the 

approved site plans and conditions. 









Exhibit A 

MEASURED LEGAL DESC:RIPTION 

ALL TI!AT TRACT QR PARCEL oflaud lying and being in Land Lots 322, 323, 290, 255, 254, 
291, and 292, of the 4th District, City ofDawfmnville, Dawson Colinty, Georgia and being more 
particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at a l/21
1 rebar set at the northe.3.$terly inter�ection of State Rou.te 53 (80' Public Right 

of Way) and Duck Thurmond Road (60' Right-of-Way as per Dawson County) also being known
as THE TRU/:l POIN')' OF BEGINNJ.NG; Thence N27°25'27"W a distance of 72,38' to a point; 
Thence continuing in a Northwesterly direction along the easterly right of way of Duck 
Thurmond Road along an arc of a cUIVe to_ the left, an arc distance of92.75', said cutve haVirtg a 
radius of239-.23t, a chord bearing ofN16°22131 11W, and ey chord distance of92.171 to a.point; 
TfleQce along an arc of a curve to the left, an arc-distance of 122.0', sa"id curye having a radjus of 
23'5.:52'5 a chord bearing ofN43°0t i49 11W, and a chord distance of 120.641 to a point; Thence;! 
centering along an arc of curve to the lef, an arc distance of 135.501

, said clirve hav.ing a radius 
of 717.571 a chord bearing ofN64°31 1l011W, �d a chord ·distance of 135.301 to a point. Thence 
along an arc of a curve to the right, an arc distance of 77.04' said curye having a nldius of 
865.65', a bearing of N64°38124hW and a chord distance of 77.01' to a point; Thence 
N59°11'49 1

1W a distance of 35.59' to a point; Thence N48°59'09 11W a distance of 57.891 to � 
point; Thence along a arc of a curve to �he left. an arc distance i;,f 306.54,1 said Curve having a 
rad_iµs of 4�7.671

, a chord bearing of N25003 1l0 11W and a chord distance of 300.0i to 1;1. point; 
Thence afong a curve to the right; an arc distance of89.48' said curvB having a radius Qf 4.51.47', 
acbord bearing ofN00°561 15 11E and a chord distance of89.331 to a point; Thence N06°36'1911E a 
distance of 76.36' to a point., Th�nce N03°45 1S011E a distance of 64.77' to a point, Thence alo�g a 
arc of a curve to the left, an arc distance of 167.33' said curve havfag ara:dius of 234.14', a chord 
bearing of N21 °51'15"W anj'.l a chord distance of 163.79' to a point; Thence along an ar.c of a 
curve to the left, an arc distanpe of I 19.361 said curve having a radius of268.53', a chord bearing 
ofN58°251171'W and a chord distance of 118.381 to a point; Thence along an arc of a curve to the 
left, an arc distance of 107.861 said qurv� havipg a radius of 365.941. a chord bearing of 
:�rni021'57°W an.d a chord distance of f07.471

• to a point; Thence N88017'01 11W a distance of 
85.51' to a point; Thence along a arc of curve to the left, an arc distance of263,70', said curve 
having a radius of 404,681

, a chord bearing ofN69°19'121
1W and chord distance of259.06' to a 

point; Thence N39.059'0911W a distanc,e of 200.48' to a point; Thence along an arc of a curve to 
the left, an arQ distance of 185. 7-JI said curve having '1- radiu::; of 1111.29', a chorQ. bearing of 
N48°l 1 15811W and a chord distance of 185.561 to a point; Thenc� N49°,33'5511W a .distance of 
218.091 to a point; Thence N51 °08'3011W a distance of 95.34' to a point; Thence N55°15'3411W a 
distance of 119.961 to a point; TI1ynce N52°43147"W a distance of 51A5' to fill iron pin set; 
Thence along the Land Lof leaving said right of way of Duck Thurmond Road along the Land lot 
line common to Land Lots 289 and 290 NOi 0l 1'091'E a distance of 767.23' to a rock found; At 
the comer common to Lan:d Lots 255, 256, 289 and 290; Thence N00�06'4811E a distan;ce of 
1247,89' to a rock found -at the comer common to Land Lots 221., 222, 255 and 256; Thence 
f!].ong the Land Lot Line common to Land Lots 222 anq. 25_5, S89°22'14"E a distance of988.06' 
to an iron pin set; Thence SOd006'28 11W a distan·ce of 367.41 1 to an iron pin set; Thence 
S38°57156 11£ a distance of239.24' to an iron pin set; Thence S01 °04'21 "W a disfance of 195.53' 

Z:tr� 
AT052:00ATl:20l001;1:ATLANTA 



to an iron pin set; 'Ilwnce S09°41'37'E a distance of 146.38' to an iron pin set; Thence 
S28°091IJ 11E a dist.ance·'?f 117,40' to an iron pin 1:,et; Thence S47°34'44"E a distance of 123.20' to 
a 1/2' re.b.ar found; Along th!!: Land Lot Line� common to 255 thence S4Z059'1711E a distance of 
142.961 to an iron pin set; Thence S82°09'0211E a distance of 104.04' to an iron pins.et; Uienc.e 

S85°4014811E � distance of 448.49' to an iron pin set; Thence S82°42158'1E a distance of 11.2.60'·to
. an iton pin set; Thence S59°43 11 O'jE a Qi_starJ,ce of.196.76' to an iron pin set! Thehce S80°5412411E
a distance of 147.32' to an iron· pin set; The:p.pe S47°00'0511E a distanc_e·of;2'l9.U' to an iron pin 
s�t; Thence S51 °]7'1511E a distance of 472.47' to an iron pin set; Thence S3.2°201l 611E a distance 
of 502.47' to an iron pin set; Thence S42°40'23 1'E a distance of 392.39' to an iron.pin �et; Thence 
N�8°441l 1 11W a distanc;e Qf 950.92' to a 3/8" ri::bar found; Thence S00°4010911W, a dist8Ace of 
1320..281 to a3/4 .1 rebw found at the comerco,mmon to Laud Lots 321, 322,. 359 and 360; Thence 
along the Land Lot Lines common to Land Lots 322 and 359, N88°53 15811W a distance of 
375.50' to an iron pin set on the northerly right of way of State Route #53; Theni::e along the 
light of Way of State Route 53 N64°03'00°W, a distance of 71.541 to a point; The1we along� 
arc of a curve to the left, an arc djstapce of 13�.25' said curve having a radius of 588.36\ a chord 
bearing of N72°50136"W and a chord distance of 135.95' to a point; Thence along an arc of a 
curve to the left, an arc distance of208.53\ said curve havjn� a ,:adius pf 531,421

, a chord bearing 
of S87°54'0811W and a chord distance of207.201 to a 1/211 iron rebar set also being• known as 
THE TRUE POINT OF f!EGINNING. 

Said Tract Containing 6,627,155 square feet or 152.139 acres, more or Jess. 

All as more particularly shown .on that certain ALTA/AC$M Surve-y for First American Title 
Insurance Company, EHK Investments, LLC, a G�Qrgia limited liability company, Atlanta 
Motorsports Park, LLC, a Georgia limited liability company, da(ed J¢y 1�, 2.009i be"arihg the 
seal of Seaton G. Shepherd, Jr., Ga. R.L.S. No. 2136, which survey is incorporated by reference 
herein. 

z;9.,2., 

AT052:0DAT/ ;20!0D1:l;ATLAN1'A 








